INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 709
Duluth Public Schools
Historic Old Central High School - 215 N. 1st Avenue E.
Tel. {218) 336-8738 Duluth, Minnesota 55802-2069 Fax (218) 336-8777

MEMORANDUM
To: Peggy Blalock, Finance Manager

W .
From: Tony Kelekovich, Supervisor of Purchasing

Subject:  Bid-1268 Bakery Products

Date: August 29, 2018

Bids for the production and delivery of bakery products for Child Nutrition — District Wide for the period
October 1, 2018 through September 30, 2020 were advertised in the Duluth News Tribune and sent to
five (5) area vendors.

There were two (2) responses with the following results for the first vear:

VYENDOR AMOUNT

BIMBO BAKERIES USA (SARA LEE}  $26,370.00 (Seven Items)

PAN-O-GOLD $ 28,247.30 (Seven ftems)

"The Child Nutrition Department (Pam Bowe) and the Purchasing Department {Tony Kelekovich) analyzed
the bids.

It is recommended that the low bid meeting specification as submitted by Bimbo Bakeries USA in the total
(estimated) amount for the first year of § 26,370.00 be accepted. The second year renewal by mutual
agreement is subject to the same conditions shown in the specifications,

¥und: 02-770-005-701-000-1490.01

Program: Child Nutrition — District Wide

Fund Custodian: Pam Bowe




VENDOR LIST/TABULATION

BID-1254 BAKERY PRODUCTS

Bimbo Bakeries USA (Sara Lee) $26,370.06
Superior WI

Great Harvest Bread Company No Response
Duluth MN

Johnson’s Bakery No Response
Duluth MN

Pan-0-Gold Baking Co $28,247.30
Duiuth MN

Positively 3rd Street Bakery No Response

Duluth MN



